Pueblo Municipal Shooters, Inc.

Board Meeting Minutes

October 13, 2014



- I. Call to Order The meeting was called to order by President Leonard Jimenez at 7:00p.m.
 Board members Terry Curtis, Bob Covington, Rick Taullie, Paula Mitchell, Leonard Jimenez, Peggy Walker, Ron Wiley, Chuck Wingfield, Les Keator.
 Board members absent -
- **II. Minutes** It was M/S by L. Keator/C. Wingfield to approve the minutes of the September 8, 2014 meeting with the addition of the name of the membership that was revoked. Motion carried.
- **III. Financial Statements** Peggy Walker presented the financial report. It was M/S by L. Keator/C. Wingfield to accept. Motion carried.

IV. Old Business

Building and Safety Committee -

There were complaints last season of the range being too cold. Alan Marck came and explained how our heating system works, why we have the system we have and what the options are for increasing the heat in the winter and what would need to be done to expand the current system. Motion made by Terry Curtis/Ron Wiley for Alan to gather information on costs to beef up the current system. Motion carried. It was decided that we would modify the current settings and see how much warmer it was and what our monthly costs would be while the information is being gathered.

Jr. Marksman -

Jr. Marksman classes are underway with 25 members, 18 males and 7 females. There was approximately 50% return from the last session, 5 new members from the Youth Fun Shoots and 5 new members that are word of mouth. There are four left handed shooters and the instructors are looking into acquiring two new rifles.

Membership -

Jen Eiler will be resigning her position as Chairperson of the Membership Committee. She will stay on through January to assist the new Chairperson. Shannon Richter is assessing the situation and may be willing to undertake the position.

Summer Activity -

There were 54 people in attendance, 28 volunteers and 16 guests. There was plenty of food, great weather, good company and several drawing throughout the afternoon. The Henry rifle was won

Pueblo Municipal Shooters Inc. Board Meeting Minutes – February 10, 2014 Page 2

by Georgann Watts, 1400 rounds of .22 ammo went to Gordon Shearer, Kay Taullie, Mike Castillo and Larry Hudgens won gift cards, John Harper, Martha Keator, Janet Hudgens and Bill Dill all won bricks of .22 ammo and Chuck Wingfield, Sheryle Dill and Mr. Bosley won 100 rounds of .22 ammo. The few ammo prizes that were not given out will be used at our annual dinner.

Education Committee –

Kay Taullie will not be able to take over as Chairperson of the Education Committee. We are looking for a new chairperson.

RSO -

New Public Night Registration Forms were submitted for approval. M/S by Terry Curtis/Les Keator to approve the form with some clarification of wording on types of firearms allowed. Motion carried. A list of the members that have taken the Free Gun Safety Class will be sent to Shannon Richter for the Incident Committee within five business days.

It was decided that the range will be closed to the public Thanksgiving, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Years Eve and New Years Day. M/S by Les Keator/Bob Covington, motion carried.

Pistolera's -

Pistolera's will be starting the first of the year.

Fall League

Fall League will start on October 24th and will last for four weeks.

Standard Operating Procedures –

V. New Business

Nominations Committee –

There will be five board positions that need filled at the annual meeting. We would like interested parties contact the Nominations Committee.

Website and Newsletter -

Rick Sindeband is looking for items of interest for the website.

Turkey Shoot -

There will be a Turkey Shoot November $23^{\rm rd}$ from 9:00a.m. To 1:00p.m. Cost will be \$5.00 for three targets.

FNRA Dinner -

The FNRA Dinner will be in March. Motion made by Ron Wiley/Les Keator that we buy a table, cost will be \$50.00/ticket and any prizes will come back to the club. Motion carried. Tickets may be used as prizes at our annual dinner.

It was M/S by Les Keator/Bob Covington to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Pueblo Municipal Shooters Inc. Board Meeting Minutes – February 10, 2014 Page 3

Respectfully submitted,

Paula Mitchell